GLOCESTER TOWN COUNCIL MEETING April 19, 2018 @ **7:30 p.m.** TOWN HALL, 1145 PUTNAM PIKE, CHEPACHET, RI

The Glocester Town Hall is accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals requiring interpreter services for the hearing impaired must notify the Town Clerk at (401) 568-6206 not less than 48 hours in advance of the meeting date. Hearing devices are available without prior notice. TDD #401-568-1422.

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Pledge of Allegiance
- IV. Open Forum For Agenda Items
- V. Proclamations Discussion and/or action
 - A. #2018-01 Earth Day April 22, 2018
 - B. #2018-02 Arbor Day April 27, 2018
- VI. Citations Discussion and/or action
 - A. Chepachet Fire Department "Years of Service" Recognition Awards
- VII. Public Hearings
 - A. Proposed Comprehensive Plan Update "Glocester 2040 Comprehensive Community Plan" Discussion and/or action
 - B. Glocester Licensing Board
 - 1. Victualing License (New) Discussion and/or action
 - a. Applicant: Nikolas Zarokostas Corp. Name: Mr. Z's By The Lake LLC Location: 2400 Putnam Pike
 - 2. B-V Liquor License (New) Discussion and/or action
 - a. Applicant: Nikolas Zarokostas Corp. Name: Mr. Z's By The Lake LLC Location: 2400 Putnam Pike
 - 3. Entertainment License Discussion and/or action
 - a. Applicant: Nikolas Zarokostas
 Corp. Name: Mr. Z's By The Lake LLC
 Location: 2400 Putnam Pike
- VIII. Consent Items Discussion and/or action
 - A. Approval of Town Council Meeting Minutes of April 5, 2018
 - B. Tax Assessor's Additions & Abatements March 2018
 - C. Finance Director's Report March 2018
- IX. Unfinished Business
 - A. Recreation Department: Spring Grove Pond Discussion and/or action

X. New Business

- A. Glocester Town Budget 2018-2019
 - 1. Review of Budget Town Council Discussion and/or action
 - 2. Adoption of Budget or Set Special Meeting Date to Adopt 2018-2019 Budget (for Referendum)- Discussion and/or action
 - 2. Approval of Ballot Questions: Financial Town Referendum, May 15, 2018- Discussion and/or action
- B. Affordable Housing Recommendations (Town Planner) to Special Legislative Sub-Committee Discussion and/or action
- C. Personnel
 - 1. Public Works
 - Advance of Sick Time request for Council consideration -Discussion and/or action
 - 2. Public Safety
 - a. Appointment Part-time dispatcher Discussion and/or action
 - 3. Tax Assessor Department
 - a. Appointment Senior Clerk Discussion and/or action
 - 4. Bds. & Commissions
 - a. Planning Board
 - 1. Appointment Part-time recording clerk Discussion and/or action
- D. School Regionalization Update Discussion and/or action
- E. Memorandum of Understanding between Town of Glocester & F/G Regional School District RE: Use of tonnage space within Town's cap (RI Resource Recovery) Discussion and/or action
- F. Boards & Commissions
 - 1. Parade Committee
 - a. Corres. from Chair requesting removal of member, Alt. #3 Discussion and/or action
- XI. Town Council Correspondence / Discussion
- XII. Department Head Reports/Discussion
- XIII. Bds. and Commissions Reports/Discussion
- XIV. Open Forum
- XV. Seek to Convene to Executive Session Pursuant to:
 - A. R.I.G.L. 42-46-5 (a)(4) Investigative Proceedings regarding Allegations of Civil Misconduct Discussion and/or action
 - B. R.I.G.L. 42-46-5 (a)(2) Collective Bargaining Discussion and/or action
- XVI. Reconvene Open Session
 Disclosure of votes taken
- XVII. Adjourn